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A Faith Lutheran Church community project:
The Caldwell Family Cemetery
 
          On July 20th volunteers from Faith cleaned the Caldwell family cemetery which is on one of Maury County’s historic tours.  About 15 volunteers showed up that Saturday morning with rakes, chain saws, and weed eaters to clean up the vines and weeds that had overtaken the cemetery.  The cleanup took about 2/3 hours with one minor incident; Ed McIntyre got a thorn embedded in his finger.  A big thanks to Pat McIntyre for having a first aid kit with tweezers and the thorn was safely removed.  After the project everyone met at the church for lunch and fellowship.  There was some discussion of making this a yearly community project since the last cleanup was in 2008.  This would keep the cemetery in tip top shape every year.  
          Some history of the Caldwell Family Cemetery: the family homestead stood somewhere between the cemetery and Kedron Rd.  It burned down in 1957.  The homestead became the headquarters for the famous Confederate General Nathan Bedford Forest during the Spring Hill battle of the Civil War.  There was a recorded skirmish on the Caldwell farm.  The cemetery holds 5 obelisks: Caldwell, St Claire (father) born April 1793 died 3 Jan 1856 @ 63; Caldwell, Mary Moore (mother) born 28 Aug 1809 died 9 Jan 1878 @ 69; Caldwell, James Henry (son) died 25 April 1843 @ age 3; Pointer, Martha Jane (daughter of Caldwell, wife of Henry Pointer) born 12 Dec 1823 died 12 Oct 1857 @ 34; Stockard, Ann Elizabeth (daughter of Caldwell, wife of Martin Luther Stockard) born 15 Oct 1833 died 6 Dec 1865 @ 32.
          The Caldwell family is of Irish decent and the first Caldwell family came from Ireland during the 13 colonies time period.  There are records of Caldwell’s marring into the famous Davy Crockett Family 
          A few more tips: there are about 600 cemeteries in Maury County; most of them are church or family cemeteries and in bad shape.  Headstones: Limestone was used up till about 1835/36 then marble was used until about 1860 from 1860 until about 1930 marble and granite was used and from about 1930 on it has been strictly granite.    
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